
AGENDA PACKET 
03/06/19 REGULAR MEETING 



 
 

 
                        PAGE 1 OF 2 

 

 

 
 

 

BARNSTABLE COUNTY 
 THE REGIONAL GOVERNMENT OF CAPE COD 

 Board of Regional Commissioners 

COMMISSIONERS 
RONALD R. BEATY, Barnstable 
RONALD BERGSTROM, Chatham 
MARY PAT FLYNN, Falmouth 
  

          
 
         

    
 
   

 
 
 

 
 
 
OPEN SESSION (Open to the public): 
 
1. Call to Order  

   
2. Pledge of Allegiance  
 
3. Moment of Silence   
 
4. Public Comment 
 
5. Approval of Minutes 
 

a. Regular Meeting of February 27, 2019 
 

6. General Business  
 

a. Update on the AmeriCorps Cape Cod Program 
 

b. Discussion regarding requests for proposals regarding County legal services 
 

Note: For all items under General Business, the Board may take official action including votes 
 
7. New Business – Other business not reasonably anticipated by the Chair 

 
8. Commissioners’ Actions 
 

a. Authorizing the filling of twenty-four (24) vacant AmeriCorps Cape Cod 
Member positions for Program Year 21, from September 3, 2019 through July 
23, 2020 
 

03/04/19 @ 9:55 A.M. 

March 6, 2019 
 
10:00 A.M. 
 
Commissioners’ Meeting Room 
Superior Courthouse 
3195 Main Street, Barnstable, MA 02630 

DATE: 
 
TIME: 
 
PLACE: 

REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 



Reasonable accommodations for people with disabilities are available upon request. Please contact Justyna Marczak, Barnstable 
County ADA Coordinator at jmarczak@barnstablecounty.org or call 508-375-6646 at least 24 hours in advance of the meeting The 
County Commissioners’ meeting may be viewed in real time at https://www.youtube.com/user/BarnstableCounty, 
https://www.barnstablecounty.org/ 
 

 
3195 Main Street, Barnstable, MA 02630                               p.   (508) 375-6648     f. (508) 375-4136 

 
 
 
                  MARCH 6, 2019                                                                                                                              REGULAR MEETING AGENDA  
                  10:00 A.M.                        PAGE 2 OF 2 
                       
       
 
 
 
 

 

 

  
    

 
      
 
 

b. Authorizing the creation of the position of Director of the Cape Cod Municipal 
Police Academy and appointment Peter Carnes to that position, effective 
March 11, 2019, as recommended by the County Administrator 
 

c. Authorization to create the position of Deputy Director of the Cape Cod 
Municipal Police Academy and appoint Wayne Sampson to that position, 
effective March 11, 2019, as recommended by the County Administrator 
 

d. Authorizing the promotion of Phil Burt to the full-time position of Director of 
the County Fire and Rescue Training Academy, from the position of BCFRTA 
Interim Director effective March 6, 2019, as recommended by the County 
Administrator 
 

e. Authorizing the approval of unpaid leave for Stacy Gallagher, Director of 
Children’s Cove, for the period of February 20, 2019 through February 27, 
2019 
 

f. Authorizing the execution of a Memorandum of Understanding with Cape Cod 
Healthcare, Inc., through the Barnstable County Regional Emergency 
Planning Committee, regarding a Regional Sheltering Plan 
 

g. Authorizing the execution of Certificates for Dissolving Septic Betterments 
 
9. Commissioners’ Reports 

 
10. County Administrator and Staff Reports 
 
11. Executive Session 
 
CLOSED SESSION (Closed to the public): 
 

a. Executive Session to review Board of Regional Commissioner Executive 
Session minutes, pursuant to Massachusetts General Laws Chapter 30A, 
Section 21(a)(7) and Massachusetts General Laws Chapter 30A, Sections 22(f) 
and 22(g) 

 
The Board will reconvene in Open Session for adjournment and may take formal action to 
release Executive Session minutes.  
 
OPEN SESSION (Open to the public): 
 
12. Adjournment 

https://www.youtube.com/user/BarnstableCounty
https://www.barnstablecounty.org/


20190306 

 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM 5a 
 

               Approval of Minutes: Regular Meeting of February 27, 2019 

  



 
COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 

 

 
 
 
BOARD OF REGIONAL COMMISSIONERS   PAGE 1 OF 9  

   

 
Barnstable, ss. 
 
At a regular meeting of the Barnstable County Board of Regional Commissioners, held in the 
Superior Courthouse in Barnstable, on the twenty-seventh day of February, A.D. 2019 
 
 
Board Regional Commissioners: 
 
Ronald R. Beaty   Absent 
 
Ronald Bergstrom  Present 
 
Mary Pat Flynn   Present  
 
 
Staff Present: 
 
Jack Yunits   County Administrator 
 
Steve Tebo Interim Assistant County Administrator/Director, Facilities 

Department 
 
Justyna Marczak Human Resources Director 
 
Owen Fletcher   Executive Assistant, Administration 
 
Janice O’Connell  County Clerk/Assembly Clerk 
 
Sean O’Brien   Director, Health and Human Services 
 
Ian Roberts   Technical Support Specialist, Information Technology 
 
 
1. Call to Order  

 
Chairman Bergstrom called the meeting to order at 9:00 A.M. 
 
 

2. Pledge of Allegiance  
 
 

3. Moment of Silence  
 
 
4. Public Comment    



   BOARD OF REGIONAL COMMISSIONERS            REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
    FEBRUARY   27, 2019    

PAGE 2 OF 9

Multiple members of the public commented on a recent tweet by Commissioner Beaty which 
read “Generally speaking, are gay politicians too self-absorbed and self-centered to 
adequately represent ALL of their constituents in a fair and equitable manner?” The members 
of the public expressed their disapproval of the tweet. They argued that it was offensive to 
the community in general and to politicians who are gay specifically. They asked the Board 
to censure Commissioner Beaty. These speakers included Erin Andrews of Centerville, 
Melanie Barron of Yarmouthport, Richard Bibeault of Centerville, Dorria DiManno of South 
Dennis, Mark Downey of Dennis, Shira Kavon of Provincetown, Peggy McAloon of South 
Dennis, Meaghan Mort of Marstons Mills, Benton Niggel of Eastham, Paul Rifkin of 
Mashpee, Fred Schilpp of Barnstable, Christine Uljua of Falmouth, and Elizabeth Young of 
Marstons Mills 

5. Approval of Minutes

a. Regular Meeting of February 13, 2019

Motion by Commissioner Flynn to approve the regular meeting minutes of
February 13, 2019 as presented, 2nd by Commissioner Bergstrom, approved 2-0-
0

6. General Business

a. Discussion on the status of County Counsel

Mr. Yunits engaged the Board in a discussion of current County needs for legal
services. He explained that the County could need additional services due to new
projects the County may engage in. The Board engaged in a lengthy discussion on
how to handle these issues. It decided to place this item on the agenda again and
ask for Commissioner Beaty’s input before deciding.

b. Discussion on a possible purchase of a third County Dredge

Motion by Commissioner Flynn to authorize a Request for Proposals for a new
County Dredge, 2nd by Commissioner Bergstrom, approved 3-0-0

Mr. Yunits and Mr. Tebo presented to the Board. The Board had a lengthy
discussion on the need for more dredging equipment to meet increased needs. Mr.
Yunits asked for the Board’s permission to continue the drafting of a possible
Request for Proposals for new dredging equipment.

c. Discussion on and review of the proposed County Early Retirement Incentive
Program



 
 
 
                              BOARD OF REGIONAL COMMISSIONERS                   REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
                                   FEBRUARY   27, 2019      
                                  
                                       
                                  
 

 

 

  PAGE 3 OF 9 
 

Mr. Yunits explained that the program has been approved, is being reviewed by 
accounting, and will soon be sent to the Retirement Board for their consideration. 
The Board discussed the dangers of lessening the benefits of the program by 
backfilling positions. 

 
d. Discussion on the scheduling of a review of Board of Regional Commissioner 

Executive Session Minutes pursuant to Massachusetts General Laws Chapter 
30A, Section 22(g)(1) 

 
Mr. Yunits discussed the need to periodically review those minutes under 
Massachusetts law. 

 
 
7. New Business – Other business not reasonably anticipated by the Chair 

 
There was no new business at the meeting.  

 
 
8. Commissioners’ Actions 
 

a. Authorizing the creation of the new position of HMIS (Homeless Management 
Information System) Program Manager, replacing the vacant HMIS 
Coordinator position 
 
Motion by Commissioner Flynn to authorize the creation of the new position of 
HMIS (Homeless Management Information System) Program Manager, replacing 
the vacant HMIS Coordinator position, as recommended by the County Review 
Committee, as presented, 2nd by Commissioner Bergstrom, approved 2-0-0 
 

b. Authorizing the refilling of the vacant Laboratory Director Position, in the 
County Health and Environment Department, as recommended by the County 
Review Committee 
 
Motion by Commissioner Flynn to authorize the refilling of the vacant Laboratory 
Director Position, in the County Health and Environment Department, as 
recommended by the County Review Committee as presented, 2nd by 
Commissioner Bergstrom, approved 2-0-0 
 
Ms. Marczak discussed the need for both positions. Mr. O’Brien discussed the 
needs of the Lab.  Ms. Marczak noted that the HMIS Program Manager position 
was grant funded. 
 

c. Authorizing the execution of a notarized letter is designating Stephen Amara, 
County Accountant, as Entity Administrator for the County and authorizing 
his access to the United States Government’s online System for Award 
Management (SAM) 



 
 
 
                              BOARD OF REGIONAL COMMISSIONERS                   REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
                                   FEBRUARY   27, 2019      
                                  
                                       
                                  
 

 

 

  PAGE 4 OF 9 
 

 
Motion by Commissioner Flynn to authorize the execution of a notarized letter is 
designating Stephen Amara, County Accountant, as Entity Administrator for the 
County and authorizing his access to the United States Government’s online System 
for Award Management (SAM) as presented, 2nd by Commissioner Bergstrom, 
approved 2-0-0 

 
d. Authorizing the approval of a grounds request by 2019 Cape Cod Doxie Day 

to utilize the Barnstable County Superior Courthouse for an event on 
September 28, 2019 
 
Motion by Commissioner Flynn to authorize the approval of a grounds request by 
2019 Cape Cod Doxie Day to utilize the Barnstable County Superior Courthouse 
for an event on September 28, 2019as presented, 2nd by Commissioner Bergstrom, 
approved 2-0-0 

 
e. Authorizing the addition of: PA Landers; John Egan Co., Inc. and; Drizos 

Contracting, LLC to the Current List of Approved Tradespersons, utilized by 
the County and Barnstable County Towns 

 
Motion by Commissioner Flynn to authorize the addition of: PA Landers; John 
Egan Co., Inc. and; Drizos Contracting, LLC to the Current List of Approved 
Tradespersons, utilized by the County and Barnstable County Towns as presented, 
2nd by Commissioner Bergstrom, approved 2-0-0 

 
f. Authorizing the award of a contract to Agilent Technologies, Inc. for the 

supply and delivery of an Inductively Coupled Plasma Mass Spectrometry 
(ICP-MS) for the Health Lab at a cost of $108,761.54 
 
Motion by Commissioner Flynn to authorize the award of a contract to Agilent 
Technologies, Inc. for the supply and delivery of an Inductively Coupled Plasma 
Mass Spectrometry (ICP-MS) for the Health Lab at a cost of $108,761.54 as 
presented, 2nd by Commissioner Bergstrom, approved 2-0-0 

 
g. Authorizing the execution of a contract with Lawrence Lynch, Corp. for 

Miscellaneous Public Works for Towns in Barnstable County for the period of 
April 1, 2019 through March 31, 2020, with the option to renew for one (1) 
additional year 
 

h. Authorizing the execution of a contract with Lawrence Lynch Corp. for Road 
Resurfacing in the Towns of Chatham, Harwich, Provincetown and Yarmouth 
for the period of April 1, 2019 through March 31, 2020 

 
Motion by Commissioner Flynn to authorize execution of a contract with Lawrence 
Lynch Corp. for Road Resurfacing in the Towns of Chatham, Harwich, 



 
 
 
                              BOARD OF REGIONAL COMMISSIONERS                   REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
                                   FEBRUARY   27, 2019      
                                  
                                       
                                  
 

 

 

  PAGE 5 OF 9 
 

Provincetown and Yarmouth for the period of April 1, 2019 through March 31, 
2020, as presented, 2nd by Commissioner Flynn, approved 2-0-0 
 

i. Authorizing the execution of a contract with Lawrence Lynch Corp. for 
Roadway Materials for Towns in Barnstable County for the period of April 1, 
2019 through March 31, 2020, with the option to renew for one additional year 

 
j. Authorizing the execution of a contract with Markings Inc. for Miscellaneous 

Public Works for Towns in Barnstable County for the period of April 1, 2019 
through March 31, 2020, with the option to renew for one (1) additional year 

 
k. Authorizing the execution of a contract with MCE Dirtworks for Road 

Resurfacing in the Town of Orleans for the period of April 1, 2019 through 
March 31, 2020 

 
l. Authorizing the execution of a contract with PA Landers, Inc. for Roadway 

Materials for Towns in Barnstable County for the period of April 1, 2019 
through March 31, 2020, with the option to renew for one additional year 

 
m. Authorizing the execution of a contract with PJ Keating for Road Resurfacing 

in the Town of Sandwich for the period of April 1, 2019 through March 31, 
2020 

 
n. Authorizing the execution of a contract with Sealcoating Inc. for 

Miscellaneous Public Works for Towns in Barnstable County for the period of 
April 1, 2019 through March 31, 2020, with the option to renew for one (1) 
additional year 

 
Mr. Yunits discussed the nature of the above contracts. He informed the 
Commissioners that they previously approved all relevant awards for the contracts 
in Item 8g through Item 8n. Chairman Bergstrom asked for one motion for those 
items.  
 
Motion by Commissioner Flynn to approve Item 8g through Item 8n on the Regular 
Meeting agenda as indicated above, as presented, 2nd by Commissioner 
Bergstrom, approved 2-0-0 
 

o. Authorizing the execution of a discharge of mortgage by Arthur R. Hillier and 
Katherine E. Hillier to Barnstable County, acting by and through the Cape 
Cod Commission, dated October 23, 2000, recorded with the Barnstable 
County Registry of Deeds Book 13824 Page 249 
 
Motion by Commissioner Flynn to authorize the execution of a discharge of 
mortgage by Arthur R. Hillier and Katherine E. Hillier to Barnstable County, 
acting by and through the Cape Cod Commission, dated October 23, 2000, 



 
 
 
                              BOARD OF REGIONAL COMMISSIONERS                   REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
                                   FEBRUARY   27, 2019      
                                  
                                       
                                  
 

 

 

  PAGE 6 OF 9 
 

recorded with the Barnstable County Registry of Deeds Book 13824 Page 249 as 
presented, 2nd by Commissioner Bergstrom, approved 2-0-0 
 

p. Authorizing the execution of Certificates for Dissolving Septic Betterments 
 

Motion by Commissioner Flynn to authorize the Chair to execute Certificates for 
Dissolving Septic Betterments, as presented, 2nd by Commissioner Bergstrom, 
approved 2-0-0 

 
 
9. Commissioners’ Reports 
 

The Commissioners did not give any reports at this meeting. 
 
 
10. County Administrator and Staff Reports 

 
Mr. Tebo thanked Mr. O’Brien for his work on the creation of a new Police Academy on 
Cape Cod. 
 

 
11. Adjournment 
 

Barnstable, ss. at 10:25 A.M. on this twenty-seventh day of February A.D. 2019, 
Commissioner Beaty made a motion to adjourn, 2nd by Commissioner Flynn, approved 2-0-
0  

 
 
List of Documents: 
 

• Draft Regular Meeting of February 27, 2019 
• Correspondence dated February 17, 2019 from Jack Yunits, County Administrator, to John 

W. Parsons, Executive Director of PERAC regarding the Barnstable County ERIP 
• Background information regarding the Barnstable County Early Retirement Incentive 

Program 
• Massachusetts General Laws Chapter 30A, Section 22(g)(1) 
• Memorandum dated February 26, 2019 to the County Commissioners from Jack Yunits, 

County Administrator, regarding adopting the County’s website as the Official Method of 
Posting 

• Title 940 of the Code of Massachusetts Regulations, Section 29.03(2)(b) 
• Memorandum dated February 26, 2019 to the County Commissioners from Justyna 

Marczak, Human Resources Director, regarding creation of the position of HMIS Program 
Manager 



 
 
 
                              BOARD OF REGIONAL COMMISSIONERS                   REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
                                   FEBRUARY   27, 2019      
                                  
                                       
                                  
 

 

 

  PAGE 7 OF 9 
 

• Memorandum dated February 20, 2019 to the County Commissioners from Beth Albert, 
Director, Human Services a request for Approval of New Job Description – HMIS Program 
Manager 

• Memorandum to Justyna Marczak, Director, Human Resources Department, from Sean 
O’Brien, Director, Health and Environment Department, dated February 21, 2019 
regarding the hiring of a New Director of the Barnstable County Laboratory 

• Draft Notarized letter dated February 27, 2019 from the County of Barnstable to 
SAM.GOV Registration Processing in response to the SAM registration renewal 
requirements 

• Authorizing the approval of a grounds request by 2019 Cape Cod Doxie Day to utilize the 
Barnstable County Superior Courthouse for an event on September 28, 2019 

• Memorandum dated February 26, 2019 to the County Commissioners from Justyna 
Marczak, Executive Assistant, regarding a Grounds Request by 2019 Cape Cod Doxie Day 

• Correspondence dated February 8, 2019 to Owen Fletcher, Executive Assistant, from Betsy 
Davis, Cape Cod Doxie Day Committee, and accompanying enclosures 

• Memorandum dated February 5, 2019 to the County Commissioners from Elaine Davis, 
Chief Procurement Officer, regarding Approval of Pre-Qualified Vendors 

• Memorandum dated February 20, 2019 to the County Commissioners from Elaine Davis, 
Chief Procurement Officer, regarding the Notice of a Bid Award to Agilent Technologies, 
Inc. for the supply and delivery of an Inductively Coupled Plasma Mass Spectrometry 
(ICP-MS) for the Health Lab 

• Memorandum dated January 25, 2019 to the County Commissioners from Elaine Davis, 
Chief Procurement Officer, regarding the Notice of a Bid Award to Agilent Technologies, 
Inc. for the supply and delivery of an Inductively Coupled Plasma Mass Spectrometry 
(ICP-MS) for the Health Lab 

• Contract with Lawrence Lynch Corp. for Road Resurfacing in the Towns of Chatham, 
Harwich, Provincetown and Yarmouth for the period of April 1, 2019 through March 31, 
2020 

• Contract with Lawrence Lynch Corp. for Roadway Materials for Towns in Barnstable 
County for the period of April 1, 2019 through March 31, 2020, with the option to renew 
for one additional year 

• Contract with Markings Inc. for Miscellaneous Public Works for Towns in Barnstable 
County for the period of April 1, 2019 through March 31, 2020, with the option to renew 
for one (1) additional year 

• Contract with MCE Dirtworks for Road Resurfacing in the Town of Orleans for the period 
of April 1, 2019 through March 31, 2020 

• Contract with PA Landers, Inc. for Roadway Materials for Towns in Barnstable County 
for the period of April 1, 2019 through March 31, 2020, with the option to renew for one 
additional year 

• Contract with PJ Keating for Road Resurfacing in the Town of Sandwich for the period of 
April 1, 2019 through March 31, 2020 

• Contract with Sealcoating Inc. for Miscellaneous Public Works for Towns in Barnstable 
County for the period of April 1, 2019 through March 31, 2020, with the option to renew 
for one (1) additional year 



 
 
 
                              BOARD OF REGIONAL COMMISSIONERS                   REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
                                   FEBRUARY   27, 2019      
                                  
                                       
                                  
 

 

 

  PAGE 8 OF 9 
 

• Discharge of mortgage by Arthur R. Hillier and Katherine E. Hillier to Barnstable County, 
acting by and through the Cape Cod Commission, dated October 23, 2000, recorded with 
the Barnstable County Registry of Deeds Book 13824 Page 249 

• Memorandum dated February 28, 2019 to the County Commissioners from the Community 
Septic Management Loan Program regarding Certificates for Dissolving Septic 
Betterments 

 
 



 
 
 
                              BOARD OF REGIONAL COMMISSIONERS                   REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
                                   FEBRUARY   27, 2019      
                                  
                                       
                                  
 

 

 

  PAGE 9 OF 9 
 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  Janice O’Connell, Regional Clerk 

The foregoing records have been read and approved, March     , 2018.  

A true copy, attest: 

Approved, Board of Regional Commissioners: 
 

Mary Pat Flynn, Vice-Chair Ronald Bergstrom, Chair Ronald R. Beaty, Commissioner 

Date 



20190306 

 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM 6a 
 

Update on the AmeriCorps Cape Cod Program 

  



���������	
����� ��	�������
���	
��
�

�	��
��
�����������
�
����	��
�����	



����������	���
�� ���
��������� ����������
��
��	�
���������
��� ������	��������	��


����� ��
�������	�� !" �#�	��������������
���	�� ��
�����$
��	���	��%�� 
 "

�&���
��'(�)������
���
��� ���
������	 �*+��,�-+.+�-++/

'���	�	����
����� ���������� ����������#���	�� ��������������
���

���

�	�	��0
��
�����
��	
��

%�
�'�
��������%�
��
��	�%���

��	��

������
���
�������

�����
1�������   2 '�	�3����
��	�%�����

�4�� �5��)����'�	�3� 13������2 ����3�'�	�3 ,�����	��%�,����
��� ����������	�6%%���



��������� 	
����������� �������� �����������
����������� �������� �� !��"�#�



���������
	
�
����������
��� �������������������

���
��� !""#$�%�&"#�'�(!

)*"$!+,#�-.!* /0�%�&
"#1

2�
3����
4 5�6����������������
���

�7#,,8,##$�-9#%! 0�%�
&"#1 :�;<�=����������������

�=>�����<��?��@����
�>��A���B��<�=����

��>�



���������	�
�



����������
�	

�
		���	������

��	
������������ �!"

��#$�%� "� &�'((()'*+�,
-�%#



����������
�	
������	��� �����������	���� ���
������� !��"#

���



����������
�	
��	������	������

���� ��������� !�"# $%& '(�)&�*+,-�./0�1&2$
&!"



����������	
�	�	� ��������������������
�
	���������������	

�����	����	������	�
	��� !!�"	



���������	
������
��������������



������
�����

��	�
���������
����
�������
��������

������
��������������
��
	���	 ��������!


����



���������	
��������
����������������������

����
������������������

������������������
�����������������������

����������������������
��



���������	�
�
	��	��
����
���������� ��	���������	����		�



�����������	
�����
�������

������	���������	�
��	
����������
�
	�

����������	
����
������	���

����
��
�� ���	�



����������	
����
���
��
�	���	���


���	�����	����	���
��������������	���


�
��������������

���	��������������
���



����������	
�������
�����
��������

�����������������
����������
������


����



��������	
��������
������



����������	
�������
�	��������	��	������

��
���� 	�!"	�!!� #�$

%& 	 '$ ()%!(
���� 	�!"	�!**%))

%!(	
�+�()$�+, 	�!-($.

	) �$%�	$ )$	� ($ #
�+�#()$�+, 	�!-($

.	# /%!(�,	 * #/ (�.
	�,�((%(/	�!**%$$  

�+�#()$�+, 	(�$ -#�
,	# )!-#� )

�+# 0)$ #	" ��#$*
 ($	!1	(�$-#�,	# )!-

#� )
��2�$2�*	" ��#$*

 ($	!1	(�$-#�,	# )!-
#� )3	)2 ,,1%)2

�"  ((%)	(�$-#�,	# 
)!-#� )

� �)$2�*	" ��#$* 
($	!1	(�$-#�,	# )!-#

� )
�1�,*!-$2	*�#%( 	

�("	 (&%#!(* ($�,	)
 #&%� )	

�1�,*!-$2	�!() #&
�$%!(	

�2�#0%�2	" ��#$* 
($	!1	�!() #&�$%!(

�*�)2�  	(�$-#�,	
# )!-#� )	�("	�!() 

#&�$%!(	" ��#$* ($)
�!#, �()	" ��#$* 

($	!1	(�$-#�,	# )!-#
� )

��#!&%(� $!0(	�,�
((%(/	�("	�!() #&�$

%!(	" ��#$* ($
�)�("0%�2	" ��#$*

 ($	!1	(�$-#�,	# )!-
#� )

�$#-#!	�!() #&�$%!
(	" ��#$* ($40 ,,1,

  $	2 �,$2	�("	
�!() #&�$%!( �.� #*!-$2	�!() #

&�$%!(	!11%� 	�("	(�$
-#�,	# )!-#� )	"%&%)%

!(
���� 	�!"	(�$%!(�,

	) �)2!# 3	1%# 	*�(�/
 * ($

���� 	�!"	(�$%!(�,
	) �)2!# 3	�,�((%(/	"

 ��#$* ($
�0�5-!%$	+�.	(�$%!

(�,	 )$-�#%( 	# ) �#�
2	# ) #& 

��))!�%�$%!(	$!	�# 
) #& 	��� 	�!"

��* #%��(	# "	�#!
))

�+�#()$�+, 	�, �(	
0�$ #	�!�,%$%!(

�+�#()$�+, 	,�("	$
#-)$

�+# 0)$ #	�!() #&
�$%!(	$ #-)$

��2�$2�*	�!() #&�
$%!(	1!-("�$%!(

�" ((%)	�!() #&�$%
!(	$#-)$

�%1�0	6*�#%( 	*�*
*�,	# )�- 

�,!(/	��)$-# 	0%,"
,%1 	)�(�$-�#.

�*�))	�-"-+!(	�!
�)$�,	0�$ #+%#"	�#!/

#�*
�(�$%!(�,	*�#%( 	,

%1 	� ($ #
�!#, �()	�!() #&�

$%!(	$#-)$



���������	��
�������
��������
����

�������������������
���� ��!"#����$�%���

� � &��'�(��!�)�%(
�&"��$*



���������	���
������
�	���������� �����	����	������	��	

�����	�����	�����



���������	
�����
�	
������
��	��	�
����	� �����
����
� ���� !"#$!�



������������	�
����� �������������� ����
������������

� ��!��"�#�$%&'�!
(�����������������

��)���&�&*
�+,�!����-�� ������

��������,��./�!0���&
'�12�3�4�*�&�

�����&*�56-7��2���,�
���'�40�&�&*�)���&�&*

�. ����8���93
����,��56-7��:����5

-�;�,�0����&��4�*�&�
�8���9�56-7����9�,��!

&�!(�:����5-�1&'���'0
�9�29�,���&��

�<09#�5=�� >�56-7��:��
��56��������/��'0�

��!&�?�@@@@
�A
B
���CDEFG������

�����H�I��CE�




���������� �������������������
�

������������������
�

���� ���!���"�#$%&'(
#&)%(*

�����+,�-���./�����
�/-� ����0,���



20190306 

 

 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM 8a 
 

Authorizing the filling of twenty-four (24) vacant AmeriCorps Cape Cod Member 
positions for Program Year 21, from September 3, 2019 through July 23, 2020  



  

BARNSTABLE COUNTY 
OFFICE OF COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR 

SUPERIOR COURTHOUSE 
3195 MAIN STREET 

P.O. BOX 427 
BARNSTABLE, MASSACHUSETTS 02630 

 
 
 

Justyna Marczak 
Human Resources Director 
Phone: (508) 375-6646 
Fax: (508) 362-4136 
jmarczak@barnstablecounty.org 

 

MEMORANDUM 

 

DATE: March 5, 2019 
TO: County Commissioners 
FROM: Justyna Marczak, Human Resources Director 
SUBJECT: AmeriCorps Cape Cod Year 21 Member Positions 
  

 
Please authorize the filling of twenty-four (24) vacant AmeriCorps Cape Cod Member positions for 
Program Year 21, from September 3, 2019 through July 23, 2020. 
 
 
 
 

 

Approved: 

Ronald Bergstrom, Chair 

Date 

Mary Pat Flynn, Vice-Chair Ronald R. Beaty, Commissioner 



20190306 

 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM 8b 
 

Authorizing the creation of the position of Director of the Cape Cod Municipal 
Police Academy and appointment Peter Carnes to that position, effective March 
11, 2019, as recommended by the County Administrator 

  



20190306 

 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM 8c 
 

Authorization to create the position of Deputy Director of the Cape Cod Municipal 
Police Academy and appoint Wayne Sampson to that position, effective March 
11, 2019, as recommended by the County Administrator 

  



 

BARNSTABLE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
 

SUPERIOR COURTHOUSE 

3195 MAIN STREET 

P.O. BOX 427 

BARNSTABLE, MASSACHUSETTS 02630 

PHONE: (508) 375-6648 

FAX:(508) 362-4136 
 

HOME RULED CHARTERED 

IN 1989 

 

 

 

RONALD BERGSTROM 
Chatham  
 
MARY PAT FLYNN 
Falmouth  
 
RONALD R. BEATY 
Barnstable 
 
 
  
 

 
 
 

 

 

MEMORANDUM 

DATE: March 6, 2019 

TO:  County Commissioners 

FROM: Stephen Tebo, Assistant County Administrator 

SUBJECT: Positions of Director and Deputy Director of Police Academy 

 

Please authorize the creation of the position of Director of Cape Cod Municipal Police Academy and appoint Peter Carnes 

to that position, effective March 11, 2019. 

Please authorize the creation of the position of Deputy Director of Cape Cod Municipal Police Academy and appoint Wayne 

Sampson to that position, effective March 11, 2019. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

Stephen Tebo 

Assistant County Administrator 

 

 

 

 

Approved: 

 

Board of Regional Commissioners 

 

 

_______________________  _____________________  ________________________ 

Ronald Bergstrom, Chair  Mary Pat Flynn , Vice-Chair  Ronald Beaty, Jr., Commissioner 

 

 

_____________ 

Date 



20190306 

 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM 8d 
 

Authorizing the promotion of Phil Burt to the full-time position of Director of 
the County Fire and Rescue Training Academy, from the position of BCFRTA 
Interim Director effective March 6, 2019, as recommended by the County 
Administrator   



 

BARNSTABLE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
 

SUPERIOR COURTHOUSE 
3195 MAIN STREET 

P.O. BOX 427 
BARNSTABLE, MASSACHUSETTS 02630 

PHONE: (508) 375-6648 
FAX:(508) 362-4136 

 
HOME RULED CHARTERED 

IN 1989 
 
 
 

RONALD BERGSTROM 
Chatham  
 
MARY PAT FLYNN 
Falmouth  
 
RONALD R. BEATY 
Barnstable 
 
 
  
 

 
 
 

 
 

MEMORANDUM 

DATE: March 6, 2019 

TO:  County Commissioners 

FROM: Stephen Tebo, Assistant County Administrator 

SUBJECT: Position of the Director of Fire Training Academy 

 

Please appoint Phil Burt to a full time position of the Director of Fire and Rescue Training Academy, effective March 6, 
2019. 

 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Stephen Tebo 
Assistant County Administrator 
 
 
 
 
Approved: 
 
Board of Regional Commissioners 
 
 
_______________________  _____________________  ________________________ 
Ronald Bergstrom, Chair  Mary Pat Flynn , Vice-Chair  Ronald Beaty, Jr., Commissioner 
 
 
_____________ 
Date 



20190306 

 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM 8e 
 

Authorizing the approval of unpaid leave for Stacy Gallagher, Director of 
Children’s Cove, for the period of February 20, 2019 through February 27, 2019  
  



 
P.O. Box 427 • Barnstable, Massachusetts 02630 

Telephone (508) 375-0410 • Toll Free (888) 863-1900 • Fax (508) 375-0409 

 

    
Partner Agencies 

Barnstable County • Cape and Islands District Attorney's Office •Cape Cod Hospital  
Massachusetts Department of Mental Health • Massachusetts Department of Children & Families 

 

 
 

MEMO 

 

Date: February 28, 2018 

To:  Barnstable County Commissioners 

From: Stacy Gallagher 

Subject: Unpaid Time Off 

Please approve unpaid time off for Stacy Gallagher, Director of Children’s Cove for the period of 
February 20-27, 2019. 
 
Thank you. 

 

 
___________________________________ 
Ronald Bergstrom. Chair 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Mary Pat Flynn, Vice-Chair 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Ronald R. Beaty, Commissioner 
 



20190306 

 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM 8f 
 

Authorizing the execution of a Memorandum of Understanding with Cape Cod 
Healthcare, Inc., through the Barnstable County Regional Emergency Planning 
Committee, regarding a Regional Sheltering Plan 

  



Memorandum of Understanding 
 

Between 
 

Barnstable County Regional Emergency Planning Committee 
 

And 
 

Cape Cod Healthcare Inc. 
 

 
I. Purpose 

 
The purpose of this Memorandum of Understanding (“MOU”) is to establish a working relationship between the 
Barnstable County Regional Emergency Planning Committee (“BCREPC”) and Cape Cod Healthcare, Inc. 
(“CCHC”) in preparing for and responding to disasters and storm events in Barnstable County.  This MOU 
provides the framework for the cooperation between the two organizations in rendering assistance and service to 
victims of disaster and storm events who are clients of the Barnstable County Regional Shelter Plan who may 
require medical services and support. 
 

II.  Independence of Operations 
 
Each organization will maintain its own identity in providing service.  None of the obligations undertaken in this 
MOU are intended to conflict with or override any pre-existing obligation of either agency.  This MOU is not an 
obligation nor a commitment of funds, but rather a statement of understanding of process and procedures between 
the CCHC, BCREPC and other response agencies.  Reviews, request for changes and interpretation of the general 
provisions of this MOU will be coordinated through the senior point of contacts within each agency designated 
below.  Each organization is separately responsible for establishing its own policies and procedures and financing 
its own activities. 
 

III. Definition of Disaster 
 
A disaster is an impending or occurring event of such destructive magnitude and force as to dislocate people, 
separate family members, damage or destroy homes and injure or kill people.  A disaster produces a range and 
level of immediate suffering and basic human needs that cannot be promptly or adequately addressed by the 
affected people and that prevents them from initiating and proceeding with recovery efforts.  Emergency agencies 
categorize disasters by their causative agents, broadly separated into natural and human caused disasters.  Natural 
disasters include floods, tornadoes, hurricanes, typhoons, winter storms, tsunamis, hailstorms, wildfires, 
windstorms, epidemics and earthquakes.  Human caused disasters whether intentional or unintentional – include 
residential fires, building collapses, transportation accidents, hazardous materials releases, nuclear accidents, 
explosions and acts of terrorism 
 
 
 
 

IV. Barnstable County Regional Emergency Planning Committee 
 
The Barnstable County Regional Emergency Planning Committee (BCREPC) is a coalition of law enforcement, 
fire service, health care, public health, public works, EMS, military, and numerous other affiliated agencies as 



outlined by the Massachusetts State Emergency Response Committee (SERC).  It represents the towns of 
Barnstable, Bourne, Brewster, Chatham, Dennis, Eastham, Falmouth, Harwich, Mashpee, Orleans, Provincetown, 
Sandwich, Truro, Wellfleet, and Yarmouth in Barnstable County, and the town of Nantucket in Nantucket County. 
 
The purpose of the BCREPC is to harness the power of planning, cooperation, and interoperability to assist Cape 
Cod communities to mitigate the threat from any hazard which may require the response of multiple jurisdictions. 
 
The Barnstable County Regional Sheltering Plan – overseen by the BCREPC - consists of 6 regional shelters 
(Falmouth High School, Sandwich High School, Barnstable Intermediate School, Dennis-Yarmouth Regional High 
School, Cape Cod Regional Technical High School, Nauset Regional High School) and 2 satellite shelters 
(Bournedale School, Veteran’s Building - Provincetown). The emergency shelters are staffed by volunteer 
organizations and supported by public safety agencies at the municipal and county levels.  
 
The emergency shelter program was instituted to provide the residents and visitors of Cape Cod with short-term 
refuge in the event of a large-scale hazardous incident in which it is unsafe for individuals to remain in their 
homes.  
 
Shelter operations and coordination of resources are facilitated through the Barnstable County Incident 
Management Team and the Multi-Agency Coordination Center (MACC) in accordance with the principles of the 
National Incident Management System (NIMS). The decision to activate the Regional Emergency Shelter Program 
is made by the Executive Committee of the BCREPC. 
 

V. Cape Cod Healthcare 
 
Cape Cod Healthcare is the leading provider of healthcare services for residents and visitors of Cape Cod. With 
more than 450 physicians, 5,300 employees and 1,100 volunteers, (CCHC) has two acute care hospitals, the Cape’s 
leading provider of homecare and hospice services (VNA), a skilled nursing and rehabilitation facility (JML Care 
Center), an assisted living facility (Heritage at Falmouth), the Cape’s only local laboratory service (CCHC 
Laboratory Services) and numerous health programs. 
 
The vision statement of Cape Cod Healthcare is: “We will be the health service provider of choice for Cape Cod 
residents by achieving and maintaining the highest standards in healthcare delivery and service quality. To do so, 
we will partner with other health and human service providers as well as invest in needed medical technologies, 
human resources and clinical services. Above all, we will help identify and respond to the needs of our 
community.” 
 

VI. Services for Shelter Clients in the Barnstable County Regional Shelter Program  
 
Shelter operations and coordination of resources are facilitated through the Barnstable County Incident 
Management Team and the Multi-Agency Coordination Center (MACC) in accordance with the principles of the 
National Incident Management System (NIMS). The decision to activate the Regional Emergency Shelter Program 
is made by the Executive Committee of the BCREPC.  Through this MOU BCREPC will request the assistance of 
CCHC to provide a medical service component to three of the six regional shelter locations.  Qualified clinicians 
from CCHC will provide medical services in accordance with CCHC’s established policies, protocols and 
procedures to the shelter population to the best of their abilities given the limitations of the shelter facility and 
environment.  Such services will include basic first aid, patient assessment, assistance with medication 
administration as directed by overseeing physician, oxygen support and monitoring of shelter clients with existing 
medical conditions.  These services generally will be provided by nurses and qualified medical assistants in 
reasonable numbers as determined by CCHC to provide sufficient care to the shelter population.   
 
The three shelter locations which are to be supported by CCHC clinical assistance will be: 
 



The Barnstable Shelter, located at the Barnstable Intermediate School, 895 Falmouth Road, Hyannis, MA 02601 
 
The Falmouth Shelter, located at the Falmouth High School, 874 Gifford Street, East Falmouth MA 02536 
 
The Harwich Shelter, located at the Cape Cod Regional Technical High School, 351 Pleasant Lake Ave, Harwich 
MA 02645 
 
During weather events, BCREPC through the MACC will assist CCHC with the deployment of CCHC clinicians 
to the shelter locations at the request of CCHC.  
 
BCREPC may request CCHC to deploy medical services to the other regional shelters should the ones previously 
listed not be able to open during the disaster or storm event.  CCHC at its discretion will determine if this is a 
request that can be supported.  The remaining shelter locations are: 
 
The Yarmouth Shelter, located at the Dennis Yarmouth Regional High School, 210 Station Ave, South Yarmouth 
MA 02664 
 
The Sandwich Shelter, located at the Sandwich High School, 365 Quaker Meeting House Road, East Sandwich 
MA 02537 
 
The Nauset Shelter, located at the Nauset High School, 100 Cable Road, Eastham, MA 02642 
 
 

VII. Contact Information 
 
CCHC and BCREPC will routinely exchange and update point of contact information to facilitate effective 
communication.  The primary points of contact in each organization will be responsible for the implementation of 
the MOU in their respective organizations, coordinating activities between organizations, and responding to 
questions regarding this MOU.  In the event that the primary point of contact is no longer able to serve, a new 
contact will be designated and the other organization informed of the change.  Each organization will maintain a 
minimum of two points of contact.  (See Attachment A) 
 

VIII. Method of Cooperation   
 
The Barnstable County Regional Emergency Planning Committee Regional Sheltering Plan, hereafter referred to 
as “the Plan,” is a five-stage operation utilizing the National Incident Management System.  The five stages are 
Preparedness, Stand-by, Decision, Execution and Re-entry.  Supporting agencies will develop specific internal 
procedures for each stage. 
The coordinated transition from one stage to the next is critical to the execution of the Plan and will be triggered by 
particular events under the guidance of the BCREPC Executive Committee with the participation of the Cape Cod 
Health Care. 
 
The BCREPC and CCHC will cooperate and coordinate in rendering their respective activities in the following 
manner: 
 

1. The BCREPC and the CCHC will maintain close liaison at all levels of both CCHC and the BCREPC by 
conferences, meetings, telephone, facsimile, e-mail, and other means.  They will share current data 
regarding disasters, to include statistical information, historical information, emerging needs and trends, 
damage assessments, disaster declarations, and changes in applicable legislation. They will include a 
representative of the other party in appropriate committees and task forces formed to mitigate, prepare for, 
respond to, and recover from disasters and other emergencies. 



2. The BCREPC will complete periodic reviews of the Barnstable County response framework, roles, 
responsibilities, and coordination of services for regional sheltering operations and engage other agencies 
such as local emergency management in this process. 

3. The BCREPC will identify and be responsible for managing regional shelters in Barnstable County and will 
support the regional sheltering concept through its individual government members.  The BCREPC and the 
CCHC will together identify and develop standard operating procedures for shelter medical services to 
facilitate the delivery of disaster relief services to people including those with disabilities and/or functional 
and access needs during a disaster.   

4. The BCREPC will be responsible for managing all regional shelters identified in the Plan in accordance 
with all Federal, State and local laws. 

5. During a disaster CCHC will, as appropriate, at the request of the BCREPC, provide liaison personnel to 
the Multi Agency Coordination Center (MACC).  The BCREPC will provide space and, whenever possible, 
other required support, such a computer, e-mail access and a designated phone line for the CCHC liaison 
personnel assigned to the MACC. 

6. The BCREPC will establish MOUs with all other agencies participating in the Plan, including all 
appropriate school districts and other entities for the use of all the identified shelter facilities. 

7. The BCREPC will ensure that custodial resources, including supplies and custodial workers, are available 
to provide cleaning, sanitation and facility related services at the shelters. 

8. The BCREPC will ensure that there is the appropriate level of security in and around the shelters and will 
coordinate with local law enforcement to resolve any public safety and security issues at the shelters.  For 
those shelters that are in school buildings, the BCREPC will ensure that the school facilities will not be 
available for normal school operations and school staff and students while the shelter is in operation. 

9. CCHC and the BCREPC are responsible for their own independent organization’s financial funding during 
times of disaster. 

10. Neither party to this MOU will use the name, logo, emblem or trademarks of the other without prior written 
authorization for each use.  Nothing in the MOU shall be construed as granting such authorization. 

11. Regular communication will be maintained between CCHC and the BCREPC during non-disaster periods 
as well as during times of disaster response. 

12. The BCREPC will keep the public informed of the cooperative efforts with CCHC through public affairs 
programs.   

13. The BCREPC and CCHC may complete periodic reviews of the Plan and recommend specific changes to 
the Plan that are mutually beneficial to this MOU. 

14. The BCREPC will schedule and coordinate, at least annually, a response simulation to include all agencies 
and parties to evaluate the state of readiness of the Plan. 

15. CCHC will notify the onsite BCREPC representative (Branch Director) of its plans to conclude its shelter 
medical support operations and vacate the shelter at CCHC’s sole discretion.  
  

IX. Expenses 
 
This MOU does not create an obligation for either party to reimburse or compensate the other for any costs or 
expenses associated with cooperative activities related to this MOU.  CCHC and BCREPC agree that to the extent 
their relationship may now or in the future entail and financial commitments to each other such commitments will 
be set forth in a separate, written agreement signed by both parties. 
 

X. Periodic Review 
 
The BCREPC and CCHC along with representatives of the other participating agencies will, on an annual basis, on 
or around the anniversary date of this MOU, jointly evaluate their progress in implementing the Plan and revise 
and develop new plans or goals as appropriate. 
 

XI. Term and Termination 
 



This MOU is effective as of the date of the last signature below and expires three (3) years from the last signature 
date.  Six months prior to expiration, the parties will meet to review the progress and success of the cooperative 
effort. In connection with such review, the parties may decide to extend this MOU for an additional period, not 
exceeding five years, and if so shall confirm this in a signed writing.  It may be terminated by written notice from 
either party to the other at any time for any reason or for no reason. 
 

XII. Miscellaneous 
 
This MOU does not create a partnership or a joint venture.  Neither party to this MOU has the authority to act on 
behalf of the other party or to bind the other party to any obligation.  This MOU is not intended to be enforceable 
in any court of law or dispute resolution forum.  The sole remedy for non-performance under this MOU is 
termination, with no damages or penalty. 
 

XIII. Signatures 
 
 
 
 
______________________________   ____________________ 
Michael Lauf       Date 
President/CEO 
Cape Cod Healthcare, Inc. 
 
 
______________________________   ____________________ 
Ronald Bergstrom, Chair     Date 
Barnstable County Commissioner 
 
 
 
 
______________________________   ___________________ 
Mary Pat Flynn, Vice-Chair     Date 
Barnstable County Commissioner 
 
 
 
 
______________________________   ___________________ 
Ronald Beatty       Date 
Barnstable County Commissioner 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  



Attachment A – Point of Contact Information 
 
 

Cape Cod Healthcare, Inc. 
88 Lewis Bay Road 
Hyannis, MA 02601 

 

  Primary Contact Alternate Contact 

Name & Title 

Frank Riccio  

Director of Security and 
Emergency Preparedness  

Michael Bachstein  

Executive Directive of Facilities and Support 
Services  

Daytime 
Phone 508-862-5675 508-862-5125 

Cell Phone 774-836-0002  774-487-6290 
E-mail 
address friccio@capecodhealth.org mbachstein@capecodhealth.org 

   

Barnstable County Regional Emergency Planning Committee 

Address:  Old Barnstable County Jail, 3195 Main Street, P.O. Box 427, Barnstable, MA  02630 

  Primary Contact Alternate Contact 

Name & Title 

Philip Burt, Emergency 
Preparedness Project 
Specialist Sean M. O'Brien, BCREPC Coordinator 

Daytime 
Phone 508-375-6902 508-375-6618 

Cell Phone 774-994-7512 508-737-4118 
E-mail 
address pburt@barnstablecounty.org sobrien@barnstablecounty.org 

 
 
 



20190306 

 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM 11a 
 

Executive Session to review Board of Regional Commissioner Executive Session 
minutes, pursuant to Massachusetts General Laws Chapter 30A, Section 21(a)(7) 
and Massachusetts General Laws Chapter 30A, Sections 22(f) and 22(g) 

 



COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 

Barnstable, ss. 

At an executive session, held during a regular meeting of the Barnstable County Board of Regional 
Commissioners, in the Superior Courthouse in Barnstable, on the fifth day of December, A.D. 

2018 

Board Regional Commissioners: 

Ronald R. Beaty Present 

Leo G. Cakounes Present 

Mary Pat Flynn Present 

Staff Present: 

Jack Yunits County Administrator 

Steve Tebo Interim Assistant County AdministratorfDirector, Facilities 
Department 

Owen Fletcher Executive Assistant, Administration 

Robert Troy County Counsel 

Ronald Bergstrom Chatham Delegate, Assembly ofDelegates/Regional 
Commissioner-elect 

Chairman Cakounes described the purpose of the meeting. He clarified that this meeting was for 
informational purposes only, to ensure that Commissioners Flynn and Beaty, along with 
Commissioner-elect Bergstrom are fully briefed on all work he did as Chairman on certain issues. 

Chairman Cakounes first discussed the County Farm. The Board discussed the status of the Town 
of Bamstable's request to build wells on the property and Mr. Tebo's communications with the 
town on that issue. Mr. Tebo noted that it has been given permission to go on the property if they 
obtain insurance, the town has not followed up. The Board discussed subsequent negotiations 
about price, creating solar arrays, leasing of pazcels, flexibility, and the effect on future 
construction. 

The Board next discussed the Fire Rescue Training Academy. Chairman Cakounes explained that 
the County was outside its boundaries already and doing more that the Massachusetts Department 

BOARD OF REGIONAL COMMISSIONERS PAGE t OF 3 



BOARD OF REGIONAL COMMISSIONERS EXECLTIVE SESSION MINl,TES 
DECEMBER 5.2018 

of Environmental Protection require for cleanup. There was a lengthy discussion on the nature of 
the contamination and county efforts at cleanup. 

Further, the Board discussed the property where Children's Cove is currently located. The Board 
specifically discussed the size of the property, possible subdivision of it, and an expansion in the 
back for training. 

The Board also discussed the status of County owned properties in the Town of Bourne. Mr. Troy 
recused himself from discussions of the property due to previous conflicts. Chairman Cakounes 
explained the history of the properties in general,' and conservation on the properties more 
specifically. The Board had a lengthy discussion on possible plans for the properties. ' 

Finally, the Board engaged in a long discussion regarding the County Dredge. This discussion 
included a recounting of the lengthy history of problems with the new dredge, contractual issues 
with the company that provided it, and the possibility of litigation on matter. 

Barnstable, ss. at 11:48 P.M. on this fifth day of December A.D. 2018, Commissioner Beaty made 
a motion to return to open sessian.for adjournment of the regular meeting, 2nd by Commissioner 
Flynn, approved 3-0-0 

PAGE 2 OF J 



BOARD OF REGIONAL COMMISSIONERS 

Approved, Board of Regional Commissioners: 

EXECVTI\'E SESSION MINUTES 
DECEMBER S. 201 B 

~w ~~~"'  ̀ mod 
Leo G. Cakounes, Chair Ronald R. Beaty, Vi -C air Mary Pat Flynn, Commis ner 

►1.11q~ 1~ 
~)ilil 

The foregoing records have been read and approved, December ?,(~ , 2018. 

A true copy, attest: 

anicc (~'('~~nnell, Regional Cle 

PAGE) OFl 



COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
Executive Session Minutes 
Wednesday, June 28, 2017 

 

At the December 30, 2016 special meeting of the County Commissioners, the Commissioners made a 
motion to enter into Executive Session at 12:25 p.m. to discuss strategy with respect to the Civil Action 
filed by the Town of Barnstable as public discussion may have a detrimental effect on the litigating position 
of the County. 

 

Roll call vote: 
Leo G. Cakounes Aye 
Mary Pat Flynn  Aye 
Ronald R. Beaty Aye 
 
Others present: 
Jack Yunits  County Administrator 
Owen Fletcher  Executive Assistant 
Tom Cambareri  Cape Cod Commission 
Robert Cox  Special Counsel 
Robert Troy  County Counsel 
 
There was a discussion regarding the final settlement offer negotiated with the Township of Barnstable.  
Commissioner Cakounes, with the aid of Counsel gave a lengthy presentation to those present regarding 
the terms of the agreement. Commissioner Beaty expressed concern that he and Commissioner Flynn had 
not been given enough time to review the final agreement. Commissioner Cakounes informed the other 
Commissioners that there was a deadline of June 30th to either agree to the settlement, or face certain 
litigation.  The Commissioners reached out by phone to Mr. Cox for his remote participation in the meeting. 
There was a discussion regarding holding a meeting the following day to vote on the settlement. Mr. Cox 
explained to the Commissioners that the Town of Barnstable was unwilling to change the terms of the 
agreement, and Commissioner Cakounes argued that the time for negotiations had come to a close. Mr. Cox 
also explained the certain legal and potential financial consequences of not acting on the agreement 
immediately. 

Motion by Commissioner Beaty to approve and to execute a Settlement Agreement Dated June 28, 
2017, in the matter of Town of Barnstable vs. Barnstable County as presented furthermore, Authorize 
the County Counsel of Robert Cox and Robert Troy to file all necessary documents to the relevant 
Courts for an agreement for Judgement, 2nd by Commissioner Flynn, approved 2-1-0 (Cakounes: Aye, 
Flynn: Aye, Beaty: No) 

Motion by Commissioner Beaty pursuant to the Settlement Agreement to authorize the Chair and 
County Administrator to prepare and release a Press statement and be the authority to speak with the 
press and reporters as to the content of the Settlement and future relationship between Town of 
Barnstable and Barnstable County, 2nd by Commissioner Flynn, approved 3-0-0 

Motion by Commissioner Beaty to approve and to execute the Access Agreement between the Town of 
Barnstable and The County for the purpose of Well Exploration on the County Land referred to as 
“The County Farm” as presented, 2nd by Commissioner Flynn, approved 3-0-0, 2nd by Commissioner 
Flynn, approved 2-1-0 (Cakounes: Aye, Flynn: Aye, Beaty: No) 



 

The Commissioners agreed to hold an Emergency Meeting directly following the Executive Session to 
announce the actions taken in Executive Session. 

Motion made by Commissioner Beaty to adjourn at 1:45 p.m., 2nd by Commissioner Flynn approved 3-0-
0. 

 

The foregoing records have been read and approved. 

 

___________________                    __________________                 ___________________ 
Leo G. Cakounes       Mary Pat Flynn        Ronald R. Beaty 
Chair         Vice-Chair         Commissioner 




























































	Board Packet_BRC_20190306_Regular
	Board Packet_BRC_20190306_Regular
	Board Packet_BRC_20190306_Regular
	Agenda_BRC_20190306_Regular
	Board Packet_BRC_20190306_Regular


	Item 5a_Minutes Draft_BRC_20190227_Regular
	Board Packet_BRC_20190306_Regular
	Board Packet_BRC_20190306_Regular
	Item 6a_Discussion_BRC_AmeriCorps_20190306
	Board Packet_BRC_20190306_Regular
	Item 8a_Personnel_AmeriCorps_Year 21 Member Positions_20190306
	DATE:
	March 5, 2019

	TO:
	County Commissioners

	FROM:
	Justyna Marczak, Human Resources Director

	SUBJECT:
	AmeriCorps Cape Cod Year 21 Member Positions


	Board Packet_BRC_20190306_Regular
	Item 8bc_Personnel_CCMPA_Carnes & Sampsons_Direcot and Deputy Positions_20190306
	Board Packet_BRC_20190306_Regular


	Board Packet_BRC_20190306_Regular
	Board Packet_BRC_20190306_Regular
	Item 8d_Personnel_FRTA_Burt_Director Promotion_20190306
	Board Packet_BRC_20190306_Regular
	Item 8e_Personnel_Cove_Gallagher_Unpaid Leave_20190306
	Board Packet_BRC_20190306_Regular
	Item 8f_Agreement_HLTH_Cape Cod Healthcare_Sheltering_20190306
	Board Packet_BRC_20190306_Regular
	Item 11a_Minutes_BRC_Executive Session_20190306
	Item 11a_Minutes_BRC_Executive Session_20190306
	img03052019-105356

	Executive Session Minutes 06-28-17
	Item 11a_Minutes_BRC_Executive Session_20190306
	Binder2
	img07212017_0002






